10/30/24, 2:44 PM Mail - Michael Davis - Outlook

[5 Outlook

Re: RFQ-DOWNTOWN MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT, CITY PROJECT NO. 2025

From Sondra Moncure <smoncure@city.jackson.ms.us>
Date Fri4/5/2024 10:36 AM

To Michael Davis <mdavis@city.jackson.ms.us>; Monica Oliver <moliver@city.jackson.ms.us>; Tiesha Newsome
<tnewsome@city.jackson.ms.us>

Cc  Pamela Palmer <ppalmer@city.jackson.ms.us>

Hey Michael,

If you have some time, come over to my office and lets discuss. | have some ideas that may be helpful to
Planning.

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

Sondra O. Moncure
Deputy City Attorney

City of Jackson, Mississippi
P.O. Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207
(601) 960-1799

(601) 960-1756 (facsimile)

smoncure@city.jackson.ms.us
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" This message is being sent by the Office of the City Attorney. This message and any files transmitted
with it are confidential and/or legally privileged City of Jackson property and are intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified
that any distribution, retention, forwarding, printing, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Office of the City
Attorney at (601)960-1799 immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete this message from
your computer.”

From: Michael Davis <mdavis@city.jackson.ms.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:52 PM

To: Monica Oliver <moliver@city.jackson.ms.us>; Sondra Moncure <smoncure@city.jackson.ms.us>; Tiesha
Newsome <tnewsome@city.jackson.ms.us>

Cc: Pamela Palmer <ppalmer@city.jackson.ms.us>

Subject: Re: RFQ-DOWNTOWN MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT, CITY PROJECT NO. 2025
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Monica thanks for the information. | have a question: since we have had multiple rounds of no
bids/proposals received on our Downtown RFP/SOQ per section 3.102.03.3 can we just solicit a
developer(s) to provide what we need from the RFP/SOQ?

Mississippi Procurement Manual

3.102.03.3 No Bid or Proposal Received If no bid or proposal is received in response to an Invitation, (1)
The bid may be re-advertised and new bids or offers may be solicited; Mississippi Procurement Manual
Effective Date: 01/01/18 Page 18 (2) The proposed procurement may be canceled; or (3) An emergency
procurement may be made in compliance with Section 3.110, Emergency Procurements.

From: Monica Oliver <moliver@city.jackson.ms.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 11:13 AM

To: Sondra Moncure <smoncure@city.jackson.ms.us>; Tiesha Newsome <tnewsome@city.jackson.ms.us>
Cc: Pamela Palmer <ppalmer@city.jackson.ms.us>; Michael Davis <mdavis@city.jackson.ms.us>

Subject: RE: RFQ-DOWNTOWN MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT, CITY PROJECT NO. 2025

Hello All,

I did reach-out to legal Sondra regarding the RFQ-DOWNTOWN MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT, CITY PROJECT
NO. 2025, due to that the addendum was posted 3 to 4 days before the bid open and no bidder. The RFQ can be re-
opened on April 30, 2024. The addendum was uploaded on February 29, 2024.

From: Monica Oliver

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 10:46 AM

To: Sondra Moncure <smoncure@city.jackson.ms.us>; Tiesha Newsome <tnewsome@city.jackson.ms.us>
Cc: Pamela Palmer <ppalmer@city.jackson.ms.us>; Michael Davis <mdavis@city.jackson.ms.us>

Subject: RFQ-DOWNTOWN MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT, CITY PROJECT NO. 2025

Good Morning Sondra,

On March 12, 2024, a bid open took place for the RFQ-Downtown Mixed-Use Development, City Project No 2025,
there were no bidders. There was an addendum that was uploaded to extend the date until April 30, 2024,which was not
sent to the City Clerk office for the update the RFQ is still available online. Can the RFQ be re-opened for April 30,
20247 Please advise

Monica Oliver
Purchasing Manager
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Purchasing Division

200 South President Street 6" FL

Jackson, MS 39209-7503

601-960-1028 (Office) 601-960-1049 (Fax)
Email: moliver@city.jackson.ms.us
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“One City, One Aim, One Destiny"

Office:601-960-1028 Fax: 601-960-1049
200 South President Street Jackson MS 39205-0017
Email: moliver@city.jackson.ms.us

“Due (’/it17_. One Aim, One Dest_m_iyﬁ

This e-mail and any files transmitted are confidential, and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this email is

addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient's or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other uses, retention, dissemination, forwarding,

printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKAGIwMjhhYzhmLTgzZTgtNGNhNyO5SNTQzLTE3NmI3NjA2NjFIOQAQAAZWP78h10dliysG%2FB1MCeE%3D 3/3


mailto:moliver@city.jackson.ms.us

